

Enosburg Initiative Meeting-April 20, 2017

Meeting attended by: Sandra Ferland, Linda Depatie, Daryl Robtoy, Brenda Stanley, Brian Bonk, Cathy G. Derby, Landon Bond, Shawn Teague, Scott Joyall, Sarah Tougas, Pierre Letourneau, Suzi Hull-Parent, Dinny Hawksworth, Sid Berkson and Sherry Joyal.

It was decided by the group that as well as extending an invitation to the Village Trustees and the Village Manager to meet with us to discuss our mission, which will be done on April 25th, we will also meet with the Selectboard and the Planning Commission. After that we will be able to meet with the Northwest Regional Planning. Hopefully we will all meet as a group fairly soon.

Discussion was held around the structure of Champlain Housing Trust's tax payments, and we will endeavor to get this information. Someone will check with the Enosburgh Town Clerk to ascertain who owns the building. There was lengthy talk around the topic of water and sewer allocations, and the lack of knowledge regarding them, and we will seek answers to these questions.

Jim Cameron would like more volunteers to move all these things along, one person cannot do it all.

A sub committee was formed of Brenda Stanley, Sandra Ferland, Suzi Hull-Parent and Brian Bonk to speak with Champlain Housing Trust and their board members. They will do research regarding the board and meet prior to full meeting on May 4th at 4:30.

It was proposed that we might find a development person to be the liaison with the town and the village.

Shawna Lovelette, President of EBA will be asked to draft a letter to the Village Manager to learn what water allocations are all about, both business and residential.

Adjourned, 7:00pm. Next meeting is May 4^{th-5:30p.m.} at the Emergency Services Building.